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Reardon, Patricia A ~ DOA 
±ti± 

From: Hynek, Sara- DOA 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, December 30, 201410:56 AM 
Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 

Subject: RE; Questions regarding UW 

So are things like meeting state workforce needs in the mission, as opposed to responsibilities? Otherwise, generally, J 
agree- we should draft based on UWHCA, and give Eric a list of mission/powers/duties/responsibilities- guessing 
they'll need to go back to Gov, but at least we'll have it ready. · 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 301 2014 10:49 AM 
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: RE:· Questions regarding UW 

A lot of the powers of the Board will be removed per the instructions I have already given Marl<. It's things like 
appointments to parking fees and nursing programs at Point. · 

In my opinion, the powers and responsibilities of the Board should be similar to u·WHCA's. It has basic powers to do 
whatever it needs to, to issue bonds, employ people, etc. The responsibilities require them to create .a personnel 
system/ enter a lease agreement/ establish a budget, get liability insurance, etc. But I think ES should sign off those 
decisions. We could direct the drafters-to .. start dFafting it-after- th& UWHCA though. T~ me,-UWHCA's powers and 
responsibilities are broad yet specific, which is what ES wanteq. 

Nathan 

From: Hynek,. Sara - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 301 2014 10:37 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

Without getting into each of the items, is there a way to phrase it as a general question? Or is that something that 
maybe we put together what we think it should look like, and then ask Eric to ratify? 

----------·------~·~--~·~· ~---

From: Schwanz1 Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:31 AM 
To: Hynek1 Sara- DOA 
Subject: FW: Questions regarding UW 

I don't think the employees question needs to be brought up next week, since I think it is pretty clear what they want to 
do there. 

Jam thinking of adding the other question to the document for Eric. Do you agree? 

Nathan 

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 291 2014 4:56PM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
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Cc: Champagne, Rick- LEGIS; Hanaman1 Cath!ene - LEGISi Gary, Aaron - LEGIS 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

One issue would be the treatment .of UW employees. Currently, we are creating an authority and transferring the 
employees to the authority. Is that going to be okay? 

More generally, we will need guidance on how to deal with the powers and duti~s of the UW specified in ch. 
36. You've given me some guidance on ss. 36.09 to 36.21, but we· will need clarification on what to do with the rest of 
ch. 36. 

As for other questions, I'm sure we'll have plenty, but they will depend on what you ultimately decide to do. Hovyever, 
if we think of anything else this week, we'll get in touch. 

--Marl< 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA [mailto:Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 1:58 PM 
To: Kunkel, Mark 
Subject: Questions regarding UW 

Hi Mark, 
We have a meeting next week with the Gov's office and some staff from the UW. Do you have any questions or topics 

- we should-bring up to .. get directior.wn? Jfsorcould you.send-tbem .to me.by.F.r.iday. .. LknowJt~s.short.notice;_we-JusL.------
found out today. Jf you don1t have anything for us t9 bring up, that's fine.' Thanks. · 

Nathan Schwanz 
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 

2 



0003

Reardon, Patricia A ~ DOA 

From:· 
Sent: 

Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA 

To: 
Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:58 AM 
Hynek, Sara - DOA 

Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

I've already asked Mark to update the mission with the' added focus on the statE)'s workforce needs. 

l will have Mark craft the powers and responsibilities similar to UWHCA's. 

Did you hear back from Jenny or Mickie with any questions to add to the list? I woufd like to send to Michael and l<irsten 
today. 

Nathan 

From: Hynek, Sara- DOA 
Sent; Tuesdayi December 30, 2014 10:56 AM 
To: Sc;hwanz1 Nathan E - DOA . 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

So are things like meeting sta~e workforce needs in the mission, as opposed to responsibilities? otherwise, generally, l 
agree- we should draft based on UWHCA, and give Eric a list of mission/powers/duties/responsibilities- guessing 
they'll need to go back to Gov, but at least we'll have it ready. 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 301 2014 10:49 AM 
To: Hynek1 Sara - DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

A lot ofth~ powers of the Board will be removed per the instructions I have already given Mark. It's things like 
appointments to parking fees and nursing programs at Point. 

In my opinion, the powers and responsibilities of the Board should be similar to UWHCA's. It has basic powers to do 
whatever it needs to, to issue bonds, employ p~ople, etc. The responsibilities require them to create a personnel 
system, enter a lease agreement, establish a budget, get liability insurance, etc. But I think ES should sign o.ffthose 
decisions. We could direct the drafters to start drafting it aft~r the UWHCA though. To me, UWHCA's powers and 
responsibilities are broad yet specific, which is what ES want~d. · 

Nathan 

·----~·---------~-·-~~-------·--~----·· 

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday1 December 30, 2014 10:37 AM 
To~ Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

Without getting into each of the items, is ~here a way to phrase it as a general question? Or is th_at something that 
maybe we put together what we th(nk it ~hould look /il<e, and then ask Eric to ratify? 

From: Schwanz1 Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 301 2014 10:31 AM 
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To: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: FW: Questions regarding UW 

I don't think the employees question needs to be bro·ught up next week, since I think it is pretty dear what they want to 
do there. 

I am thinking of adding the other question to the document for Eric .. Do you agree? 

Nathan 

From: Kunkel, Mark (mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 291 2014 4:56PM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Cc: Champagne, Rick- LEGIS; Hanaman1 Cathlene- LEGIS; Gary1 Aaron- LEGIS 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

One issue would be the treatment of UW employees. Currently, we are creating an authority and transferring the 
employees to the authority. ·Is that going to be okay? 

More generally, we will need guidance on how to deal with the powers and duties of the UW specified in ch. 
36. Yeu've given me some guidance on ss. 36,09 to 36.21, but we will need clarification on what to do with the rest of 
ch .. 36. 

As for other questions, rm sure we'll have plenty, but they wiil-depend on what you ultimately decide to do. However, 
it' we think of anything else this week, we'll get in touch. . 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA [mailto:Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 1:58PM 
To: Kunkel, Mark 
Subject:' Questions regarding UW 

Hi Mark, . . 
We have a meeting next week with the Gov's office and some staff from the UW. Do you have any questions or topics 
we should bring up to get direction on? If so, could you send them to me by Friday. I know it's short notice; we just 
found out today. If you don't have anything for us to bring up, that's fine. Thanks. 

Nathan Schwanz 
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget. Office 
608-266-2&43 
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Reardon, Patricia A - DOA 

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 1.1:57 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA; Heifetz, Michael G - DOA 
Grinde, Kirsten - DO~ 

Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 

Will be here Friday. 

I'd note ... these are fairly short lists. We both were remarking yesterday that it seems like it should be more 
complicated, but perhaps it's not- because the Gov's office is driving the process this time, and we are doing a 
wholesale "conscious uncoupling", the issues seem a bit more clear cut But if we're totally missing something, let us 
know. 

Nathan also is putting together a document that simply shows the mission, responsibilities, duties, and powers that we 
are drafting for Eric's review. · 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA. 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 11:53 AM 
To: 'Heifetz, Michael G ~ DOA; Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA 
SubJe~t: RE: Topics of Di~cu,ssion for next we~k 

I wasn't planning on being here but can be if needed. 

Nathan 

From: Heifetz, Michael G - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 201411:44 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA; Hynek, Sar.:a- DOA 
Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA 
Subject: RE: Topic~ of Discussion for next week 

Thx. I will try to get further clarity from Eric regarding the structure/format and desired outcomes of this meeting. That 
may not occurtil Monday. Are both of you planning to be in the office on Friday? 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 201411:29 AM. 
To: Heifetz, Michael G - DOA; Grinde, Kirsten - DOA 
Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: Topics of Discussion for next week 

Michael and Kirsten, 
Attached are two separate documents containing questions regarding the UW authority; one specific for Eric and the 
Gov's office and one to guide our discussion next Wednesday. Please review and let me know if there is anything.you 
think should be added or ifthere are any corrections that need to be made. 

Let me know if you have any questions regarding either document. 

Thank you for your time. 
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Nathan Schwanz 
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 
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Reardon, Pat rid a A·- DOA 

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, December 30; 2014 11:59 AM 
Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 

Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

Sounds good. 

Sorry, l already promised a list of mission etc. © Can you create that list, too? Maybe we can· send along .. 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:58 AM 
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

I've already asked Mark to update the mission with the added focus on the state's workforce needs. 

I will have MEII'k craft the powers and responsibilities similar to UWHCA's. 

Did you hear back from Jenny or Mickie with any questio~s to add to the-list? I would like to send to Michael and Kirsten 
todgy; 

Nathan 

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:56 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding uw 

So are things lil~e meeting state workforce nee~s in the mission, as opposed to responsibilities? Otherwise, generally, l 
agree -we should draft based on UWHCA, and give Eric a list of mission/powers/duties/responsibilities- guessing 
they'll need to go back to Gov, but at least we' H have it ready. - · 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:49 AM 
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA · · 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

A lot of the powers of the Board will be removed per the instructions I have already given Mark. It's things like 
appointments to parking fees and nursing programs at Point. 

In my opinion~ the powers and responsibilities of the Board should be similar to UWHCA's. It has basic powers to do 
whatever it needs to, to issue bonds, employ people, etc, The responsibilities reguire them to create a personnel 
system, enter a lease agreement, establish a budget, get liability insurance) etc. But I thinl< ES should sign off those 
decisions. We could direct the drafters to start drafting it after the UWHCA though. To me, UWHCA's powers and 
responsibilities are broad yet specific, which is what ES wanted. · 

Nathan 
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From: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:37 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

Without getting into each of the items1 is there a way to phrase it as a general question? Or is that something that 
maybe we put together what we think it should lool~ like, and then ask Eric to ratify? 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E --DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 301 2014 10:31 AM 
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: FW: Questions regarding UW 

I don't think the employees question needs to be brought up next week, since I think it is pretty clear what they wan·t to 
do there. · 

I am thinking of adding the other question to the document for Eric. Do you agree? 

Nathan 

From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Monday1 DE!cember 29, 2014 4:56 PM 
To: Schwanz1 Nathan E- DOA 
Cc: Champagne1 Rick- LEGIS; Hanaman1 Cathlene- LEGISi Gary, Aaron- LEGIS 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

One issue would be the treatment of UW eJTlployees. Currently, we are creating an authority and transferring the 
employees to the authority. Is that going to be okay? 

More generally, we will need guidance on how to deal with the powers and duties of the UW specified in ch. 
36. You've giyen me some guidance on ss. 35.09 to 36.21, but we will need clarification on what to do with the rest of 
ch.36. 

As for other questions, I'm sure we'll have plenty, but they will depend on what you ultimately decide to do. However, 
if we think of anything else this week, we'll get in touch. 

--Mark 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA [mailto:Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov} 
Sent: Monday, December 29, 20141:58 PM 
To: Kunkel, Mark · 
Subject: Questions regarding UW 

Hi Mark, . 
We have a meeting next week with the Gov's office and some staff from the UW. Do you have any questions or topics 
we should bring up to get direction on? If so, could you send them to me by Friday.-, know it's short notice; we just 
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
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Reardon~ Patricia A - DOA 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday/ December 30, 2014 12;00 PM 
Hynek, Sara - DOA 

Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

I was going to say, didn't know I was working on that. Haha 

Should be no problem to develop. Should I also send a similar list to Marl< so they can work off that or just wait to hear 
from Eric? 

Also, Mark is wondering about other aspects of ch. 36, pretty much everything after ch. 36.21. Should I direct him with 
our recommendations until we hear otherwise from Eric? 

Nathan 

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 201411:59 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

Sounds good. 

Sorry,! already promised a list of mission etc. © Can you create that Jist, too? Maybe we can send along. 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:58 AM 
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW. 

I've already asked Mark to update the mission with the added focus on the state's workforce needs. 

I will have Mark craft the powers and responsibilities similar to UWHCA's. 

Did you hear back from Jenny or Mickie with any questions to add to the Jist? I would like to send to Michael and l<irsten 
today. 

Nathan 

From: Hynek, Sara- DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:56 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

So are things like meeting state workforce needs in the mission, as opposed to responsibilities? Otherwise, generally, I 
agree- we should draft based on UWHCA, and give Eric a list of mission/powers/duties/responsibilities- guessing 
they'JJ need to go back to Gov, but at least we'll have it ready. 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 201410:49 AM 

l 
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To: Hynek, Sara • DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW-

A lot of the powers of the Board will be removed per the instructions I have already given Marl<. It's things like 
appointments to parldng fees and nursing programs at Point. 

In my opinion, the powers and responsibilities of the Board should be similar to UWHCA's. It has basic powers to do 
whatever it needs to, to issue bonds, employ people, etc. The responsibilities require them to create a personnel 
system, enter a lease agreement, establish a budget, get liability insurance, etc. But J think ES should sign off those 
decisions. We could direct the drafters to start drafting it after the UWHCA though. To me, UWHCA's powers and 
responsibilities are broad yet specific, which is what ES wanted .. 

Nathan 

From; Hynek; Sara - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:37 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA 
Subject: RE! Questio·ns regarding UW 

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

.From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkei@Jeqis.wisconsin.govJ 
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 4:56PM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Cc: Champagne, Rick · Lj::GIS; Hanaman, Cathlene - LEGIS; Gary, Aaron · LEGIS 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

One issue would be the treatment of UW employees. Currently, we are creating an authority and transferring the 
employees to the authority. Is that going to be okay? 

More generally, we will need guidc.mce on how to deal with the powers and duties of the UW specified in ch. 
36. You\te given me some guidance on ss. 36.09 to 36.21, but we will need clarification on what to do with the rest qf 
ch. 36. 

As for other questions, I'm sure we'll have plenty, but they will depend on what you ultimately decide to do. However, 
if we think of anything else this week, we'll get in touch. 

--Mark 
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i=rom: schwanz, Nathan E- ooA [mailto:Nathan.sc-hwa-nz@wiScon.si·n.govj­
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
we should bring up to get direction on? If so, could you send them to me by Friday. I know it's short noticej we just · 
found qut today. If you don't have anything for us to bring up, that's fine. Thanks. 

Nathan Schwanz 
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 

3 
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Reardon, Patricia A ~ DOA 

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, December 30, 2014 12:01 PM 
Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 

Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

Mark could probably just work off UWHCA? But I suppose if you're making a list based on that too, it might be·easier for 
him. 

Yes, that sounds good re: Ch. 36. 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30,2014 12:00 PM 
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

I was going to say, didn't know I was working on that. Haha 

Should be no problem to develop. Should I also send a similar Jist to Mark so they can work off that or just wait to hear 
from Eric? · 

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 11:59 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

Sounds good. 

Sorry, I already promised a list of mission etc. @ Can you c~eate that list, too? Maybe we can send along. 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:58 AM 
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: RE: Que5tions regarding UW 

I've already asked Mark to update the mission with the added focus on the state's workforce needs. 

I will have Mark craft the powers and responsibilities similar to UWHCA's. 

Did you hear back from Jenny or Mickie with any questions to add to the list? I would like to send to Michael and Kirsten 
today. 

Nathan 

1 
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From: Hynek1 Sara - DOA 
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
agree- we should draft based on UWHCA, and give Eric a list of lllission/powers/duties/responsibili~ies- guessing 
they'll need to go back to Gov, but at least we'll have it ready. 

·From: Schwanz, Nathan· E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:49 AM 
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

A lot of the power~ of the Board will be removed per the instructions I have already given Marl<. It's. things like 
appointments to parking fees and nursing programs at Point. 

In my opinion, the pow~rs and responsibilities ofthe Board should be similar to UWHCA's. It has basic powers to do 
whatever it needs to, to issue bonds, employ people, etc. The responsibilities require them to create a personnel 
system, enter a lease agreement, establish a budget, get liability insurance, etc. But I think ES should sign off those 
decisions. We could direct the drafters to start drafting it after the UWHCA though. To me, UWHCNs powers and 
·responsibilities are broad yet specific, which is what ES wanted. 

Nathan 

From: Hynek1 Sara- DOA 
Sent: Tue~day, December 301 2014 10:37 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

Without getting into each ofthe items, is there a way to phrase it as a general question? Or is that something that 
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

From: Kunkel, Mark [maiJto:Mark.Kunkei@Jegis.wisconsin.govJ 
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 4:56PM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Cc: Champagne, Rick - LEGIS; Hanaman, Cathlene - LEGIS; Gary, Aaron - LEGIS 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

One issue would be the treatment of U~ employees. Currently, we are creating an authority and transferring the 
employees to the authority. Is that going to be okay? 

2 
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More generalfy, we.' wffr need guidance on how to deal with the powers and duties .of the UW specified in ch. 
36. You've given me some guidance on ss. 36.09 to 36.21, but we will need clarification on what to do with the rest of 
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
We have a meeting next week with the Gov's office and some staff from th~ UW. Do you have any questions or topics 

. we should bring up to get direction on? If so, could you send them to me by Friday. I know it's short notice; we just 
found out today. If you don't have any~hing for us to bring up, that's fine. Thanks. 

Nathan Schwanz 
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 . .· 

3 
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Reardon, Patricia A - DOA 
..... "'* 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sc;hwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Tuesday, December 30, 2014 12:02 PM 
Hynek, Sara - DOA 
RE: Questions regarding UW 

tEE A 

Well, J already told Mark that about UWHCA re the duties and responsibilities, so maybe a list will make it more clear for 
him. 

Nathan 

From: Hynek1 Sara - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday1 December 30, 2014 12:01 PM 
To: Schwanz/ Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

Mark could probably just work off UWHCA? But I suppose if you're making a list based on that too, it might be easier for 
him. 

Yes, that sounds good re: Ch. 36. 

From: Schwanz1 Nathan E - DOA 
Sent; Tuesday, December 30, 2014 12:00 PM 
To: Hynek1 Sara - DOA . 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

I was going to say, didn't know I was working on that. Haha 

Should be no problem to develop. Should I also send a similar list to Mark so they c~n work off that or just '{l!ait to hear 
from Eric? 

Also, Mark is wondering about other aspects of ch. 36, pretty much everything after ch. 36.21. Should I direct him with 
our recommendations until we hear otherwise from Eric? 

Nathan 

-~--·------~----------~----

From: Hynek1 Sara - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 11:59 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Su}?ject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

Sounds good. 

Sorry, I already promised a list of mission etc. © Can you create that list1 too? Maybe we can send along. 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E ,. DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 301 2014 10:58 AM 
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: .RE: Questions regarding UW 

1 
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I've already asked Mark to update the mission with the added focus on the state's workforce needs. 

I will have Mark craft the powers and responsibilities similar to UWHCA' s. 

Did you hear back from Jenny or Micl<ie with any questions to add to the Jist? I would like to send to Michael and l<irsten 
today. 

Nathan 

From: Hynek1 Sara - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday1 December 301 201410:56 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

-----

So are things like meeting state workforce needs in the mission1 as opposed to responsibilities?. Othe~wise, generally1 I 
agree- we should draft based on UWHCA, and give Eric a list of mission/powers/duties/responsibilities- guessing 
they'll nee~ to go back to Gov, but at least we'll have it ready. 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 10:49 AM 
To: Hynek1 Sara - DOA · 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

A Jot of the powers of the Board will be removed per the instructions I have already given Mar/c. It's things like 
appointments to parking fees and nursing programs at Point . 

. . 
In my opinion; the powers and responsibilities of the Board should be similar to UWHCA's. It has basic powers to do 
whatever it needs to, to issue bonds, employ people, etc. The responsibilities requir~ them to create a personnel 
system, enter a lease agreement, establish a budget, get liability insurance1 etc. But I think ES should sign off those 
decisions. We could d.irect the drafters to· start drafting it after the UWHCA though. To me, UWHCA1s powers and 
responsibilities are broad yet specific1 which is what ES wanted. 

Nathan 

From: Hynek1 Sara~ DOA 
Sent~ Tuesday1 December 30, 201410:37 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E ~ DOA 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW. 

Without getting into each of the items, is there a way to phrase it as a general question? Or is that something that 
maybe we put together what we think it should look like, .and then ask Eric to ratify? 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E ~ DOA 
Sent: Tuesday1 December 301 2014 10:31 AM 
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: FW: Questions regarding UW 

I don't think the employees question needs to be brought up next week1 since I think it is pretty clear what they want to 
do there. · 

I am thinking of adding the other question to the document for Eric. Do you agree? 

Nathan 

2 
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From: Kunkel, Mark [mailto:Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.QmLJ 
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 4:56 PM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Cc: Champagne, Rick - LEGISi Hanaman, Cathlene - LEGISi Gary1 Aaron - LEGIS 
Subject: RE: Questions regarding UW 

One issue would be the treatment of UW employees. Currently, we are creating an authority and transferring the 
employees to the authority. Is that going to be okay? 

More generally, we will need guidance on how to deal with the powers and duties of the UW specified in ch .. 
36. You've given me some guidance on ss. 36.09 to 36.21, but we will need clarification on what to do with the rest of 
ch. 36. 

As for other questions, I'm sure we'll have plenty, but they wil! depend on what you ultimately decide to do. However, 
· If we think of anything else this week, we'll get in touch. 

- ' 

-Mark 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA [mailto:Nathan.Schwanz@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 29, 20141:58 PM · 
To: Kunkel_ Mark 
Subject: Questions regarding UW 

Hi Mark, _ . . 
We have a meeting next week with the Gov~s office and some staff from the UW. Do you have any questions or tqpics 
we should bring up to get direction on? If so, could you send them to me by Friday. I know it's short notice; we just 
found out today. If you don't have anything for us to bring up; that's fine. Thanks. 

Nathan Schwanz 
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 

3 
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Rean:lon, Patrida A - DOA 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA 
Sent: · 
To: 

Tuesday, December 30, 20141:11 PM 
Hynek, Sara - DOA 

Subject: RE: Topics of Disc·ussion for next week 

They were reports instituted. by the Joint Committee on Fin a nce1 that. is probably why. Would JCF need to vote to 
remove these reports? 

Nathan 

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
~ent: Tuesday, D_ecember 301 2014 11:57 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA; Heifetz, Michael G - DOA 
Cc: Grinde1 Kirsten - DOA , 
Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 

Will be here Friday. 

I'd note ... these are fairly sh.ort lists. We both were remarking yesterday that it seems like it should be more 
complicated, but perhaps it's not -.because the Gov's office is driving the process this time, and we are doing a 
wholesale 11conscious uncoupling'1, the issues seem a bit more clear cut. But -if we're totally missing somethirig1 h~t us 
know. -

Nathan also is putting together a document that simply shows.the mission, responsibilities, duties, and powers that we 
are drafting for Erk's review. . 

From: Schwanz1 Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 11:53 AM 
To; Heifetz, Michael G - DOA; Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA 
Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 

l wasn't planning on being here but can be if needed. 
' . 

Nathan 

From: Heifetz, Michael G - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 11:44 AM · 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA; Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Cci Grinde, Kirsten - DOA 
Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 

Thx. I will try to get further clarity from Eric regarding the structure/format and desired outcomes of this meeting. That 
may not occur til Monday. Are both of you planning to be in the qffice on Friday? 

From: Schwanz1 Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 201411:29 AM 
To: Heifetz, Michael G - DOA; Grinde1 Kirsten - DOA 

1 
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Cc~ Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: Topics of Discussion for next week 

Michael and Kirsten, 
Attached are two separate documents containing questions regarding the UW authority; one specific for Eric and the 
.Gov's office and o.ne to guide our discussion next Wednesday. Please review an~ let me know if there is anything you 

. think should be added or if there are any cor.rections that need to be made. 

Let me l<no~ if you have any questions regarding either document. 

Thank you for your time. 

Nathan Schwanz 
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 

2 
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Reardon, Patricia A- DOA 

From: · Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 1:11 PM 
To: Hynek, Sara- DOA . 
Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 

That was intended for Mark .• Not sure why it sent to you. Sorry. 

Nathan 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 301 2014 1:11PM 
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 

fiki ffi«W 

They were reports instituted by the Joint Committee on Finance, that is probably why. Would JCF need to vote to 
remove these reports? 

Nathan 

from: Hynek, Sara- DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 11:57 AM 
To: Schwanz1 Nathan E - 'DOA; Heifetz, Michael G - DOA 
Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA 
Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week. 

Will be here Friday. 

I'd note ... these are fairly short lists. We both were remarking yesterday that it seems like it should be more 
complicated, but perhaps it's not- be~ause the Gov's office is driving the process this time, and we are doing a 
wholesale "conscious uncoupling", the issues seem a bit more clear cut. But if we're totally missing something, let us 
know. 

Nathan also is putting together a document that simply shows the miss ion, responsibilities, duties, and powers that we 
are drafting for Eric's review.· 

from: Schwanz1 Nathan E - DOA 
.sent: Tuesday, December 30,2014 11;53 AM 
To: Heifetz1 Michael G " DOA; Hynek1 Sara - DOA 
Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA 
Subject: RE; Topics of Discussion for next week 

I wasn't planning on being here but can be if needed, 

Nathan 

From: Heifetz, Michael G- DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 301 2014 11:44 AM 
To: Schwanz1 Nathan E - DOA; Hynek, Sara - DOA 

1 



0022

Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA 
Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 

Thx. J will try to get further clarity from Eric regarding the structure/format and desired outcomes of this meeting. That 
may not occur til Monday. Are both of you planning to be in the office on Friday? 

from: Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 201411:29 AM 
Tm Heifetz1 Michael G - DOA; Grinde, Kirsten - DOA 
Cc: Hynek1 Sara - DOA 
Subject: Topics of Discussion for next week 

Michael and Kirsten, . 
Attached are two separate documents containing questions regarding the UW authority; one specific for Eric and the · 
Gov's office and one to guide our discussion next Wednesday. Please review and Jet me know if there is anything you 
think should be added or if there are any corrections that need to be made. 

Let me know if you have any questions regarding either doc~ment. 

Thank you for your time. 

Nathan Schwanz 
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 

2 
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, . 

Reardon, Patricia A g DOA 
¥ ¥&"&¥· 

From: Schwani, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, December 30, 2014 4:01 PM 
Hynek, Sara - DOA 

Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 
Attachments: Mission, purpose, powers and responsibilities FG.docx 

Here's the promised document. Let me know what you think. Longer than l would like, but as we agreed, it includes 
items to be removed. 

Nathan 

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 301 2014 11:57 AM 
To: Schwanz1 Nathan E - DOA; Heifetz1 Michael G - DOA 
Cc: Grinde1 Kirsten - DOA 
Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 

Will be here Friday. 

J'd note ... these are fairly short lists. We both were remarking yesterday t~at it seems like it should be more 
complicated, but perhaps it's not- because the Bov's office is driving the process this time, and we are doing a 
wholesale 11conscious uncoupling11

, the issues seem a bit more clear cut. But if we're totally missin·g something, Jet us 
~~ . 

Nathan also is putting together a document that simply shows the mission, responsibilities, duties, and powers that we 
are drafting for Eric's review. · 

From: Schwanz1 Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday1 December 301 2014 11:53 AM 
To; Heifetz1 Michael G - DOA; Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Cc: Grinder Kirsten - DOA 
Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 

I wasn't planning on being hei·e but can be if needed. 

Nathan 

-----·----~ 

From: Heifetz, Michael G - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 11:44 AM 
To: Schwanz1 Nathan E - DOA; Hyne~ Sara - DOA 
Cc: Grinder Kirsten - DOA 
Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 

Thx. I will try to get further clarity from Eric regarding the structure/format and desired outcomes of this meeting. That 
. ' . 

may n·ot occur til Monday. Are both of you planning to be in the office on Friday? 

·--~-

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday1 December 30, 2014 11:29 AM 
To: Heifetz1 Michael G - DOA; Grinde, Kirsten - DOA 

1 
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Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Subject: Topics of Discussion for next week 

Michael and l<irsten, 
Attached are two separate documents containing questions regarding the UW authority; one specificfor Eric and the 
Gov's office and one to guide our discussion next Wednesday. Please review and let me know if there Is anything you 
think should be added or if there are any corrections that need to be made. 

let me know if you have any questions regarding either document. 

Thank you for your time. 

Nathan Schwanz . 
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 

2 
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Reardon, Patricia A ~ DOA . 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 4:14 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Hynek, Sara - DOA; Heifetz, Michael G - DOA 
Grinde, Kirsten - DOA 

Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 
Attachments: Mission, purpose, powers and responsibilities FG.docx 

Attached is a proposal for the UW's mission, purpose, powers and responsibilities to discuss with the Gov's office. Let 
me know if you have any questions or suggestions. · 

Thank you. 

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

I'd note .. , these are fairly short lists. We both were remarking yesterday that it seems like it should be more 
complicated, but perhaps it's not- because the Gov's office is driving the process this time, and we are doing a 
wholesale "conscious uncoupling", the issues seem a bit more clear cut. But if we're totally missing something, let us 
know. . . 

Nathan also is putting together a document that simply shows the mission, responsibilities, duties, and powers that we 
are drafting for Eric's review. 

Frotn: Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30,2014 11:53 AM 
To: Heifetz, Michael G - DOA; Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA · 
Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 

I wasn't planning on being here but can be if needed. 

Nathan 

From: Heifetz, Michael G- DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 201411:44 AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA; Hynek, Sara- DOA 
Cc: Grinde, Kirsten ~ DOA 
Subject: RE: Topics of Discussion for next week 

Thx. I will try to get further clarity from Eric regarding the structure/format and desired outcomes of this meeting. That 
may not occur til Monday. Are both of you planning t9 be in the office on Friday? 

1 
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From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 11:29 AM 
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
Gov's office and one to guide our discussion next Wednesday. Please review and let me know if there is anything you 
think should be added or ifth_ere are any corrections that need to be made. 

Let me know if you have any questions regarding either document. 

Thank you for your time. 

Nathan Schwanz 
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 

2 



0033

•.. 

Reardon, Patricia A - DOA 

From; 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc; 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Eric, 

Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Monday, January 05, 2015 3:10 PM 
Schutt, Eric - GOV 
Heifetz, Michael G - DOA; Grinde, Kirsten - DOA; Hynek, Sara - DOA 
UW Proposal 
Mission, purpose, powers and responsibilities FG.docx; Questions for Gov's Office.docx; 
Questions regarding authority.docx 

I hope you are doing well. I have attached several documents regarding the UW that need your review. 

The first attachment is the proposal for UW1s mission, purpose1 powers and responsibilities as an-authority. This 
document is notfor discussion with UW official~ on Wednesday. We need your feedback on this proposal. 

The second attachment is a list of questions that we have regarding the bill drafting. This document is not for discussion 
with UW officials on Wednesday. We need your guidance on these items. 

Finally, the third attachment is a list of questions to discuss at the meeting on Wednesday with UW officials. Let us know 
if anything should be added or removed from this list. 

Please let me know if you have any questions about these documents. 

Thank you for yourtim~ and feedback. 

Nathan Schwanz 
Execntive.Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 

1 
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' I 

Questions for Gov's Office 

1. Should the UW System be made an authority or exempted from statutory 

requirements? 

a. Making it an authority allows for a reset ofthe Board. 

i. If made an authority1 should a word other than 'authority' be used in the 

title? 

b. Exempting it from statutory requirements may be an easier sell {wouldn't be 

called an authority}. 

2. Howshould the Board be structured? What should it be called? 

3. Instead of reducing UW's GPR, it could be made responsible for outstanding debt service 

payrpents on GPR backed bonds. 

a .. In FY17, the payments will be about $240M GPR. 

b. This is similar to the lease agreement between UWHCA and the Board. 

c. Allows the state to realize savings without directly reducing base resources. 

4. Should the UW authority be required to seek Building Commission approval for 

renovations/projects involving state owned facilities? 

5. s. 13.101(6) allows for the reduction of appropriations to state agencies but doesn't 

mention authorities. . . . 
a. Should this be mainta.ined for the UW if it is an authority? 

6. How should the State Lab of Hygiene, State Cartographer and Veterinary Diagnostic lab 

be handled? 



0038

Questions regarding UW Authority 

1. Is a July 1, 2016 effective date for the a.uthority possible? 

2. How should the pending transition to new personnel systems.on July 1, 2015 be 

handled? 

a. Are there any provisions needed to help UW address the transition to the new 

personnel systems? 

b. Should the transition continue as is even with the authority beginning on July 1, 

2016? 

3. Campuses will need to be granted police authority similar to the authority granted to 

Marq.uette University in s. 175.42. 

a. Should this be granted broadly to the UW System or only to specific institutions? 

4. Are there particular statutory provisions that should be kept or removed? 

5. What is the estimated tuition increase after the tuition freeze is over? 

6. The Governor is proposing to transfer responsibility for the MN/WI Student Reciprocity 

Agreement to the Board. Are any provisions beyond the transfer and authorization 

needed? 

7. Will the UW authority want to have the ability to lease/rent vehicles from central fleet 

and utilize the records center for records storage? 
I • \ • • 

a. Other state authorities (WHEDA, WEDC) are exempt from these. 

8. Are there circumstances in which UW would like to be able to use the state 

procurement process/contracts? 

9. Should the UW auth~rity be required to maintain similar IT systems/databases as the 

state? 

a. Other states have recommended doing thls for ease of reporting/accountability. 

10. Should statutory references to specific campuses, posi~ions and titles be kept or will 

those be reconsidered by the authority and with the new personnel system?· 

11. What should be the official name of the UW authority? 
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Reardon, Patricia A ~ DOA 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc; 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Michael, 

Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Saturday, January 24, 2015 7:22 PM 
Heifetz, Michael G -. DOA 
Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Response to P2 Requests. 
Response to UW Requests for Changes to P2 1.24.15.docx 

Attached is the document you requested. Enjoy! 

Nathan Schwanz 
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 
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13.48 (4) 

13.48 (6) 

13.48 {7) 

13.48{10)(c) 

13.62(2) 

13.94 (1} 

UW System Administration Comments on LRB~0971/P2, Version 2, 
1/20/2015 

p.4, line 
24 

p.S,line 
17 

p.S,Iine 
22 

p.6, line 
19 . 

Delete uvys from requirement. 
Keep language as in 0971/pl 

Provide Gift & Grant project 
authority to BoR & maintain 
current $500,000 exemption 

UWS should obtain an exemption'· 
for projects funded by PR, Cash, 

-·~~~ Gifts and Grants fro!lifuttfu' -,~ate 
-·~*"'S:~~:::x~~.:\~~·-

pp. 10, \ Remove Jines p. 10, 5-9 ofthis 
line 5-9 $ection 

ancellors & Syste\11 President 
are currently exempt from 
lobbying regulations and UWS 

. would like to maintain this 

1 

negotiated intentions. 
N/A- Building Commission and 
Capital Projects were incorrectly 
drafted in P2. P3 will reflect 

ated intentions. 
Deny 

Deny- Current lobbyrng 
regulations will continue to app)y: 

Deny- Gov's office decided to 
keeo all current LAB audit oowers. 
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16.417(1)\b} and 
16.417(2)((f)2 

16.53 (1)(d){4) 

p.18, line 
25-

p.19, line 
3 

p. 22, 
line 6-10 

16.54(8r) Ix-ref \ p. 23, 
25.50 (3m) et al. line 17-

16.64 (1) (a) & & 
16.64 (2)(a) 

16.85{12) 

18, p. 71, 
line 23 

p. 25, 
line 16-

p. 26, 
line 9 

p. 38line 
21-p. 
39, llne 

11 

Keep exemption retaining dual 
employment capabilities OR 
make the prohibition not 

icable to cho. 36. 
UWS needs to retain garnish 
provisions as per existing law. 
Retain current language or 
recreate. ~-, 

Maintain 
should obt.ain an"<!Oi¥.c.Y'r'l 
para (12) for pro 
PR, Cash, Gifts and G 

Deny- This change will not 
preserve sovereign immunity. 

should be 

Current language would not 
provide UWS more flexibility, 
indeed it would create further 
limitations on the authority's 
abillty to effectively and efficiently 

in Draft 2 

2 

Deny- UW Authority employees 
will not be granted dual 

oe·ny- The· state cannot garnish 
wages of non-state employees. 

This is yet to be. determined. 

Deny- There does not seem to be 
compelling reason to make these 
changes. 

N/ A- Building Commission and 
Capital Projects were incorrectly 
drafted in P2. P3 will reflect 
negotiated intentions. 
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19.42 (13)(cm) 

19.84(5) 

p. 51, 
line 20~ 

21 

Not 
included 
in draft 2 

Delete p. 39, Lines 1~5 as it 
would not be necessary if 
Authority is provided exemption 
in this paragraph 

Delete added language, p. 39, 9~ 
11 as it would be less than 
current law provides 

Remove separate reference to 
UW-Calleges and UW-Extension. 

-~ .... ~::.-. 
They are included ~~~~~i~~ 
Authority. lnclud,e:~1~~1-g::::.:~.;..:.,,~ 

..:-:~·~.::.~-~--

necessary to cJ:=;,q£:';.::t.nt<:> 

needed. 

Rep e~.~~i;*-~{~~,te. 
f . d •'•'-''··*"§~"·fl:~,:;c,.-:.:,_ m ,:_ .. ~:~a;gg:e·ste'i:N ~<?:0:§\l,;@ge _ -y.--· 

~"-~~i-..~"SY ~ • ""'-5-~~~~~- • ~ 
ap:g:fl~cabrhty of ope·r:l~li@leettn 

·-~~"'' ~~ comj):ef:l\ents: ·=z~~~'::,"l:--.. 
.. ,.~"-'!l'i:~ .-~.§& 

··.-~~>r-... ' ~~~.;.;::~~ 

'··::::;@; -:~\'1\ 
"The boa~\~11 provide i~~~s. 

. -~.:~~ f ~~ 
operatmg polr·t:g~is"' or acces$~~ 

··~~~'V ;:~!. .. ~ 
the board bythe~~~I9Jic, st~:a:e.nts 

-~~'- -~w--:l:~ 
and employees, an~~i~~w~~ .. 
meetings shall be opefl~,;\tJ::-·· 
accordance with subch. V of chp. 
19. In addition to the s. 19.85 

section in new 
meetings 

compo'rf§.~t is provide board 
ility to. discuss strategic & 

operations in a 
a! manner. 

Exempt Board from 5 finalists rule 

3 

Yes- Will incorporate request into 
the draft 

Deny- The Board will not be 
granted to ability to meet in 
closed session for any reason they 
deem necessary . 

We are checking to see if the 5 
finalist rule will apply to the UW 
since they will not be filling state 
positions. 
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20.235(1)(ke) 

20.285(1}(q)­
(tm) 

20.285 (1)(U) & 

20.866 (2){s) . 

20.866 (2)(t) 

Not 
included 
in draft 2 

p.56, 
lines 1, 4~ 

11 

p. 62, 
line 22 

p. 63, 
line 5 

exemptions, the board may 
convene in closed session to 
deliberate concerning the 
conduct of specified public 
business whenever, in the 
board's opinion1 budgetary cir 
strategic reasons require a closed 
session. All records of such 

ot C!P.'R~I¥.~~"· • • ·' ----~· •. ~.:,..-,;.~,&-.. 
positions appoin+'b."ki~B.~~ .;:i:;"b~ 
board/1 

Repeal provision 

Maintain current law 

~t~ ~~-:~~~~~ 
···*)~~~~~~ .,..,..«&-.· 
~~$~~~ 

--=:;;(:~§;;:;,, .-~~ .. ··:-;;:;~. ,,::;x;::~ ,~.,-~~h '"'~~~"$ 
.... ~~~... {{:$:~:;3:::-··~>s~~/.·-·~-.. ---~~··· 

~ -~~f.t~~:: 
··,·~~-~. 

'~Wi':<. '§~ .... .:.;~. 

-~~~~t¥ 

UWS needs to maintain access to · 
all approved GPR & ot~er bonding 
in this biennium. 
UWS needs to maintain access to 
all aooroved GPR & other bond 

4 

This is already being repealed. 

Deny- The Gov1s office 
determined that the UW will not 
receive anv SEG aoorooriations. 
Yes -Jeff Anderson has confirmed 
that this is OK. 
es- Will incorporate request into 

the draft. 

Yes- Will incorporate request into 
the draft. 
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25.17(1)(zm) 

25.50(3m) 

36.01 (1) 

p.70, 
lines 1-4 

p.71, 
lines 19-

23 

p. 75, 
line 2-15 

Retain existing law exemption, 
currently removed on p. 70, lines 
3-4 . 

Add language to end of 
paragraph that reads "except for 

f .,. t'~ revenue rom auxr 1ary opera I<!J.~:~~~~~·"-

contained in Funds 128 & 228 '·*~~~;;;,,~"}.. 

create 
~· "'!:;>"~' ~--~--·~ ........ ~--·"- ~- _,,.*~- ... - ,_ngl!lia:ge is frequently quoted. -·---""·- '"*~ .(<~~":"'~~;@·· "».~.. f h . the au:t.l;ro':mi:~I>Q~be kno~r:t.'<as~!~l-e~:~!~.Jil~purpp~e o t e System rs 
U . ·~'}":'$.."W~:J:>"'&'S--"":.;;:o~:... • sv~":'ql;;~ ~, -~~~ -- 'tiB~ d th' l 

n._~~~E-?.J~ 01 v~t:~:s~~-~~-n ys"'~j.' arg~·-,;g_~._£1range , IS anguage 

1

• inc·om 
searcb for 
indivi.dual dev:eJ'&~xn 

.'"');:..~:<~~~-

stresses undergra~fl<::>t 
as its main priority; V-\1''~:•:~.:.•4~!-'1:• 

.... ~~::...:~:.-.::~~ ...... · 
selected professional gf-a:auate 
and research programs wi~h 
emphasis on state and national 

in unchanged, as well. 

5 

Checking to see if this is necessary. 

to be determined. 

Deny- Have added language to 
make clear constitutional 
compliance. The Gov requested a 
simplified and clearer mission and 
purpose statements. The Board of 
Regents is free to adopt any 
additional statements of mission 
or purpose. 
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36.01(2) p. 75, 
line 17-

25 

nee-ds; which fosters diversity cif 
educational opportunity; which 
promotes service to the public; . 
which makes effective and 
efficient use of human and 
physical resources; which 
functions cooperatively with 
other education·aJ institutions 

~~='" .. ~-~~~:~~ 
-~~~'> 

~.:~t~~~~~,.-­
.~~%..~~ 
"'...:~.~~ .. 
···:£:&,~~--. ~--~»~~"~'\.l..;:. ... ......... ..t .......... •:::. ·:w~., . • ···,v;&;; ~~~::~~~~ ~-:~..:.~~~;.:-.: '%...~~'"' .¢-··:~:~·!'<:•Y ~*~,~~:;::-· and systems; and which ··w;:"'l'"' 

..:;.{~~-:-~," 
promotes internal coordination-~§..~"' 

'\.~;::.~ ........ ~;,:.:~ 
~~-~~-· 
~\~*=~ 

-:::~.)<~··. and the wisest possible use of 
resources. The principal office 
and one university .13!t&.lTh~§t.SMs~e 

.f.}:;;.":;.::.~::;:.-:s:.~»~'S.~ .. shall be located .. r ... '""'·"'··.:.. __ .;-).;;:~z. •. 
seat of state .,. 

- '::~x-v.._ 

proyid~d_fQf _inaLti.21~~%,, 

-.;...::~~~ 

~~~~~~~­
~~~~~~ .. 

-.,;~~:~:::~':~ 
R·~~~~ 

ofthe Syste·m is I Deny-See previ-ous item. 
egral to the System/s operation 

is frequently cited. The 
ng language goes to the 

character and uniqueness of the 
stateis great University ~ystem. 

6 
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36.02 (.1) (a) p. 76, 
line 4, 
19-20 

p. 76, 
line 12-

p. 77, 
line 2 

bqundaries of its campus~s and 
to serve and stimulate society by 
developing in students 
heightened intellectual, cultural, 
and humane sensitivities, 
scientific, professional and 
technological expertisei and a 

.o.':_~ .............. :~~-~ 
.. ~~§;~~~~~ 

.·(~~~~~r~t:·"· 
@:~~-' 
'-':.-K'.;)::::;_ •• 

.... ~$:~ 

sense of purp_ose. Inherent in this 

~road mission are methods of ~:;~*\:· ~ 
mstruction, research, extend or! ~'*;t~ 

..... ':i-i~tv,., ~ 
. x..~~~ "" -&~'} ';.=~~ .§&.'.~~'S .. ·" 

'-.::::::;:;.'<» • .-';.:~~-· 
%~~::=::~-::~:.:: 
~~~~~~l(. 

~~~~~ 
~~~'> 

~&.~--
training and public service 
designed to educate people and 
. th h .~.,.~~: 1mprove e umaq,~e0:lj{l>li~ton. 

. .·.~*~~::r~::s~~~"$;.~~. 
Bas1c to every Pktr::p:i3)§·e 

is the 

. "'\~-~~~"*~~"- ::~~~~ ~....... t«"\.•~ .•w• ........ ;..'"'-:,. ~~":$*~~:~:~:*~$.}.. . .._ 

• - • '-"!:E.'§:.':,.. ... "-\~~t=-:•.· 4 to be~am:lll'5"J~~e~nt Wltn-:;[1;1'!:0,J?,:ese:.a~~~'\l 
.~ .. ~~'$_<,~~~~- ~~~ .. ~~~~,~- ~~~~,~~~ 

am e{;J .. 1ilm:ent ea:r.:1~T~r.~. 
... ~ ... ~\"'§:'" "<!: ~:.. .... ;~ &%"W.:· . ~*»~~ ... •;if$';!§:: .-.·;:.).).;. 
:-:;~;;::~ ·,~;:::; 

New~J;a<8~_uage for poiht\,~n th 
~~,~~~ 'lt ..... ~ .... :--~ 

subsed~o-:m~.. "-~~>l\ 
··~<~'l,> ~-m. 

Two stud~?.l~appointed by~fu.e 
....,.":~~:-.:·v-t.. "~~ 

overnorfor'Z:"ii-de,arterms. ~~lill"e 
";.:.<~~~ ~-c--:~:-'! 

students shall b&:~~~-lledA~1teast 
half-time and in gci@fa~EJ,q~CI~mic 

"'"''X:•''X.,.~l'lo"· 

·standing at institution=~lf:i'thin the 
University of Wisconsin System 
who are and shall be residents of 

dd.ed. Also, since the ueven­
beredn language was moved 

from Chapter 15, the end date of 
the other student cou!d be 
addressed here, as wei!. 

7 

Deny- Adding 11 and politic" will 
not preserve sovereign immunity. 
Other statutory changes have 
been made to attempt to protect 
some sovereign immunity. 

Yes- Will add clarification that the 
student members ser:ve 2-year 
terms. 
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36.02 {5) 

36.05(6) 

p. 77, 
line 12-

17 

P, 78, 
line 13 

.undergraduate student member 
who is at [east 24 years old shall 
expire on May 1 of every 
even-numbered year. and the 
term of the other student shall 

New propos~d language for th,'{~'=~*l::..~~ 
subsection: 
(5) The members of the board 
shall annually elect a chairperson 

·.'"".C£i>."<"" 
and mav elect oth,~~&f.~~~~~~~~~= 

Definitional update 

8 

-We are checkingto see 
where 11 came from. Whether it 
is 10 or 11, we feel that this 
should be stipulated in statute and 
not Board policy. 

Deny- Repealing this provision is 
consistent with overall intent of 
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36.05(8) 

36.05 ($} 

36.11 (1g) 

36.11 (1r) 

p. 78, 
line 18 

p. 78, 

line 25 

p. 80, 
line 16-

17 
p. 80, 

line 21-
23 

(/Classified University staff" 
means employees who contribute 
in a broad' array of positions in 
support ofthe University's 
mission and who are not a(..!. 

employees ofthe sys:tem other 
#taR-faculty, academic staff, 
persons whose employment js 2i;8;:ZI;;:;:;::~, ... 

necessary part of their training, 
student assistants .af\4-QL_student 

helo. "-

course 

Line 20-21- Add in 
system1

' and 11chanct=llor for each 
institution" 

an "organizational equivalent" 
his particular circumstance. 

Outdated provisions 

Key component of Board 
responsibilities and should not be 

·delegated. 

9 

statute since classified staff is not 
referenced in c.h. 36. 

Deny- This language was inserted 
to make the definition more 
·encompassing in the event the 
UW adds or changes titles for 
faculty as part of the new 

rsonnel """'~"~'.,"" 
·Yes- Will incorporate request into 
the draft. 

Yes- Will incorporate request into 
the draft. 

Deny- The Board will maintain 
the ability to appoint the 
President ofthe Svstem and a 
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36.11 (1w) (a) et. 
a!. 

p. 82, \ Proposed language follows: 
line 17-

19 

prevent 

-~~1\Jil~~tb e fun~ .. ...,,.~"':%''~'>!· 
~~~~~~~~~~~ny P·:<.:~~,_:,:,<.,,>· 

"'~~~~~)" ~}~,.:·~:~ .. ~-,,...; .... 
-&~1$· · who Vli:51B~~~&P.ollcr 
\;.~ ... ~ .... ~-~ ~z~~~ 
·-~~~::, adopted in -~f~~'Qrdan 
. -~~'. "'.:~~~"' 
~ .. ~~;_h this para·g~~. 

-~~~"'pe fined no~~rw.ore 
'~"--:.':&· ~·~ 

tha'i:i'i~,gpo or ~~~ 
• "i:i·:-:X~s, ,::;:..,_~ 
1mpns~)(l~ed not,.J\8-@:re 

'·-~~~~..... ...~~~~~~ 
than 90 aa}l-s~Q;JC.d):Qth. 

-'::*~-:-:-~:,' 
"n·, person -,.;<;n·o · ny V:UO<·: 

· violates any rule 
promulgated under 

10 

Chancellorfor each institution. 
DOA Legal agrees that the current 
draft is more permissive than the 
UW's . 

Deny- We are incorporating other 
changes into the draft to give the 
uw·authority the ability to create 

inances and collect forfeitures. 
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36.11 (1) 

36.11 {1) {c) 

fined not more than 
$500 or imprisoned not 
more than 90 davs or 

~ 

p. 84, \ This section should be reinstated 
line 11 with the following language: 

:m~~~~~~ u 
All fines imposed and collected"'·:@]~l:::_i';;'{:~~ 

p. 83, 
line 18-

p. 84, 
line 3 

ut"ider this subsection shall be 
transmitted to the county 

·:-:::"'~ ......... 

treasurer for dispo.~lt\:§:B:l}~~ 
·~:.,_«. ...... v.®::...;?-::,:~ 

accordance witl).~;;:B;9~25(3]{. 
"~ ................. \ ., 

.9DSLffi. All forfeif~' 
forfeitures_ of paste 

man 

needs to retain its forfeiture 
powers for enforcement purposes 
on university-cont~olled property 

11 

eny- We are incorporating other 
~ges into the draft to give the 
authority the ability to create 

ordinances and collect forfeitures. 

Deny- We are incorporating other 
changes into the draft to give the 
UW authority the ability to create -
ordinances and collect forfeitures. 
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36.11 (2) P. 84, 
line 14 

under its jurisdiction, for the care 
and preservation thereof and for 
the promotion and preservation 
of the ordedy operation of the 
system in any or all of its 
authorized activities and in 
any or all of its institutions 

Proposed 
section as follows: 

36.11 (2) Police authority. (a) 
The board shall have 

~~~ .:3:._.;;_~~~ 

~· ' 
~:::~.. -&~:,;, 

--:?:~:j;~\. .-:<~;'---'*:;:· 
~-::::~"'"'----=~m:-· ",;~~·=<:~x~S$.~: .. ~~· 

.... ~~~~~":~~ .. 
-:::;:;_~:'::., 

... ""~:·~·:--:.· .. 
-~~%.h 

·~ .. ;: ... :.~?~. 
~:;-::~tt"'· 

···t:;:x·~· 
~~*"¥ 

Reinstate Chp. 36 police ·authority 
of UWS. UWS not a private 
institution like Ma~quette 
University. 

12 

Deny-As an authority, the UW 
will be unable to have a police 
authority as requested.· Instead of 
creating the authority's police 
authoritv with Marquette's in ch. _ 
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concurrent police power, with 
other authorized peace officers, 
over all property subject to its 
jurisdiction, and all· property 
contiguous to such property at 
the University of Wisconsin­
Parkside if owned by a ·nonprofit 
corporation the primary purpose 

-~~ -~~~~:w 
-:.5-~~\~~~ .. 

0}~-c:~ ... ;~~x~~~" 
~~m~ .. . 
'·'\~~. ~ 

~~""''-.·. " ~-~~- ~~~-
of which, as determined by the~:\":-..~~~ 

·-.t~: .. ·:-::o~. 
board, Is to benefit the system. '\~:§:~~--

~~--~~~~"' '"'%:."\":::'~~~·-·,.;. 
~~~~}~~~ 

-~w.<,<-, 
'::.:;;_~=~~,, Such concurrent police authority 

shall not be construed to reduce 
'~---&, 

"===~~-' 
--~~-or lessen the a ~ •,..._~~~ .• '':-.'-l .,,.y :=~~\:~ ~-- . _.;:~«·~~ ·'-"' 

the police p 
community or co•m:m.1 

which a campus . ·"·"- _",.,-.00,.~ .... ..:_ .. • .... ~.... ..,.. • ...::"o">. ~~~ .. ;::.:-.-... 

All cam_p<\cl~~-· · .t~ce offi c·~~Bl~JlJ~m:~ ~"s,.--~ 
. .s::'~*=;:~1i-k'~*"'· b '-:~~~-w::~ -~ ~ coo R,;e".Rate:·wltffi\a:r;KGI~ e '::::-1~~ -~1~-.. ~~~«:~'"- ,~~ .. ::~~~~-~ ~;~~"& ··-:x\~~ 

re:S;R}:i;ii~Sive to the"':~"''.<:'-· ·-::..~~~t, 
'--~~- ,:;,~ ·-·. . 

loc.?l:::~lR~e a';lthoritie"s~~hey 
"*1~"'-- ._,,_,:-,_ 

-meet aR:_I1l~_~ercise their s'fa\1i~tory 
'-"·'·'~ '»~ 

responsioYf~es. The desigi'i~:t:ted 
·-··:~"-- \---~ 

agents ofth~~:~"g[.d may ar@fst, 
"V~:{-"··- ;:;:~~ 

with or without\fu::~rc.ant, a:ti:&~ 
. ~.~~~~:.., ~ .. ~·-~~~s 

person on such pro·I'J;e:P:t:M"~W;,~o 
·..;·§: .... ~~=*:• 

they have r~asonablegl$'&'nds to 
believe has violated a state law or 

ed under this 

13 

175, the UW will be granted local 
police power in ch. 62 and 66. 



0053

chapter and deliver such person 
to any court having jurisdiction 
over the violation and execute a 
complaint charging such person 
with the violation, This 
subsection does not impair the 
duty of any other peace officers 
within their jurisdictions to arrest 

-~~ ::..{~~ 
~~~1~Jt.~;~:~· 
·c:\~~ .~''>~ 

and take before the proper __ -~~~:::~[88:." 
persons found violating any stat~\~~~%~~ 
law o.n such prop~rty. 
(b) The board may 
employ police for 1·f:l""~~'l;i:'$;t~~utio 

. --~®~~~~;~~~"§-~~~ and chiefs to hea:GJ:;,s:l:ldi rH~I:r."''"'·-
;:_R-..~~~:-:-

contract for poHc~;::a,l 
shall be deemed p 

'':;t~1~~~ .. ~.S~!~~~s.~l~ . under s~.8.&9.:r:2-2 r 22) u n !i1e:r,~.tht'e~':.;:=::~"§.~ ~~~~ 
....... '"1. ... ~~ .... -'-X.§•":O:~ ........... ~ ..... ~ ... -.... -}~~'~..!·•"'" o;.;.:-.;~ ................... ~:--.. .~;;~~~:x::x:x--..~:--::~~:;;J·~,~- :t l ~.f.--~~..:~ .. ,.. T......-:.-:~:~·~~-~> ..... supe,~v.rs{0:n<··an:li1··.G0lm ro o ·<o:.~~e;_ 

.:;_~~~~ . -~~~~~~;:~~~~' ,._,_ ~ .. ·.~--
ap*l:~e.pnate chance.[l:t;:J;J:J&>r t 

-~"::'R% ':S'i$ 
chan~~Hor's designees~~\ 

"{_~;$~,, 'i~~",;,. 
Such ~o:Q~~~?,:ncers shal1"~~~tt 
the mrnim~lil'®i;;Standards '*'1"1;,. 

~ "'"~~~~~ . ~;,.~~~~ 
established fo:~~' ~~-:,~ 

... v:;.: .. ~~ ~ ·»"' 
other police offf&~'>l;:-s:"~Y the~!%~ 

(~~~ .:~*~=~-,~--
enforcement stand'a:rrGl!S,._~;GiNl:f.'fl or 

--~~~~~~~~*~_ ... a comparable agency.'"-~~~~~-·· 
Such police shaii preserve the 

eace on all oronPrtv described 

··:::::~'%~. ~'~~~1~ ~:::;-..~~ .-:~::'"'''' ·~.%~ ....... ~ .. ~~~~'(:-

14 

····»~~~*'~? 
·--~~~~~~~ 

'•'"*":;t,'*'-
·-~,:: .. iti\.{!~ 

'•');>~;>}ll>. 
··~;:~~&'\. 

'\:~ij~~· 
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36.11 (8) 

36.11 (9) 

36.11(27m) 

36.11 (55) 

36.11 (59) 

p. 85, 
line20 

p. 85, 
line 23 
p. 86, 

line 16-
p. 87, 
line 20 

p. 90, 

line 2 

p. 90, 
line 15 

under par. (a), enforce all rules 
promu !gated under this chapter 
and all other laws, and fofthat 
purpose the chancellor or the 
chancellor's designee may call for 
aid from such other persons as is 
deemed necessary. 

Reta~n existing law in (8) to r.et%~1~an 
parkmg enforcement authonty ·~l!\~'f.T,;!i)t.~ 

Retain existing law in 
condemnation a 
75-99 year leasess.:n~e 

Insert words I{ no more~tfi'a 
directly before $30,338,500 on 
line 15 

n to private interests in 
public contracts. Designed to 
avoid criminal penalties as per 
Section 946.13 
This cap should reflect 
understanding of requirements in 
this section. Unclear as to 

15 

-See previous item. 

Yes- Will incorporate request into 
the draft. 
Yes- Will incorporate request into 
the draft, except that the lease 
will still need to be approv~d by 
Joint Finance: 

Deny- This can be maintained as 
a Board policy. Reinstating it will 
be less permissive and 
inconsistent with tne draft's 
intent. 

Yes- Will incorporate request into 
the draft. 
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36.25 (2) 

36.29. 

36.331 36.335 

36.35 

36.51 

36.59 

36.65 (2) (a),. 
(2)(gJ 

p. 91,_ \ Repeal Housing residency 
line 15- requi,rement 

22 
p. 95, 
line 8 

p. 96, 
line 6 

p. 961 
line 9 

p.97, line 
5 

p. 991 
line 6-12 

p. 100, 
line 8-12. 

Wish to retain authority of Board 
to accept gi'ft & grant bequests. 

Retain language until impact o~,-~~~~~~~11...~a~..o• u11 

the research functions of UW- '~:~~~~~.-E_erta 
Madison can be further explored 

Retain existing p 

measures 

a program at its 
rrent language is 

will be p~~vided to UWS 
ority. 

Performance requirements should 
be repealed. Board of Regent 
directed to dashboard measures. 

16 

Deny- The state-has an interest in 
maintaining this provision. 

Deny- The authority will maintain 
is even if it is not explicitly 

- UW Madison will not own 
this prop~rty and will need 
Building Commission approval 
before it can be sold. 
qeny- See previous sections 
requesting reinstatement of police 

Deny- Current language states 
that the Board 11 mayn provide this 
program. Cannot be any more 

rmissive than it alreadv is. 
Deny- Having the authority self­
report on GPR spending does riot 
fit the definition of accounta 
Deny- State has an interest in 
continuing annual accountability 
reports, regardless of any 
potential real-time reporting the 
uw plans tb rmplement {not to 
mention the content of said real-
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39.47, 39.47 {1t . 
39.47 (2), 39.47 
(2g}; 39.47 (2m), 

39.47 (3) 

70.119 (1)-
70.119 {7) {a) 

101.14((4)(b }3.a., 
b., c., d. 

111.81 (J:){ar)-
111.935 

175.42 

255.15 (3)(b) 11 

p. 102, 
line 25-
105, line 

19 

p. 118, 
line 13-
p. 120, 
line 22 

p. 130, 
line 15-
p. 131, 
line 14 

p. 132, 
.line15-

p.138,' 
line 7 
p.144, 

line 10-
p. 149, 

Remove requirements and 
referenc:es to reciprocity 
agreements. Delete all associated 
provisions. 

Maintain existing law in this area 

Outdated provi 
be repealed. 

police authority as n'G._~~,g~@:r 
Amend ether sections''" 

line 2 l contradict this. 
p. 154, I Reinstate existing provision R_emoves appropriation for 

17 

time reports is uncertain at this 
time\. 
Deny- These changes are needed 
to give UW the ability to 
determine whether they will . 
continue the MN/WI reciprocity 

eements or not. 
..,ll~l·a•a•·"'- As an authority, the UW 

e responsible for payments 
for municipal services. 

Deny- It is in the state1s, not to 
mention the residents of said . 
dorms, to maintain a requirement 
to have fire sprinklers in the 
dorms. Further, these sections will 
be clarified to reflect the fact that 
the UW does not own them. 
Deny- UW employees will ncit be 
covered by SELRA, instead they 
wil] be covered by MERA. 

Deny- See denials of previous 
requests for reinstatement of 
police authority as noted earlier. 

Deny- The Gov decided that the 
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345.28 {1)(c) 

939.22 (22) I 

Sec. 716 

p. 1601 
line 22-
line 55 

p. 163, 
line 24-
p. 164, 
line 5 

p. 165, 
line 1-9 

remove any 
provisions 

Delete municipal sE''i'·\'Zi~t=;,p:.:;;:s•p·r.ti 

as UWS wishes to 
.exis~ing law in this ~rea 

18 

UW will not receive any SEG 
appropriations as an authority. 

-See previous provisions on 
police authority will be 

handled. 

Deny- Once again, police 
authority will be handled in an 
appropriate manner to reflect the 
fact that the UW will be an· 
·auth 

Yes-The next draft will clarify 
that the UW will not be 
responsible for FY15 and FY16 
reciprocity payments. 
DCfnY- UW will be responsible for 
payments for municipal payments. 
This is consistent with being an 
authority. 

No need to ·clarify. that the 
Medical Assistance Trust.Fund 
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Sec.9148(~(b) 

&(~ 

CREATE 893.82 

. (2)(D)(4) 

CREATE 

895.46(1)(f} 

p. 165, 
line 21-
. 22; p. 

166, line 
9-12 

Not in 
Draft 2 

Strike '1aS determined by the 
secretary of administration" from 
both provisions . 

Need to add language re: 
definition of state office, 
employee or agent~t;l\0~ti:~G1£~ 

. 4$Z?'~~~ 
claim & damag~t<@?!:p:s: Pr6~~,d 

1'0fficers, empl 
of the University ot~~'Rf:.<::.r-:m:r.t'<;lln 
System Aut!'lority are 
officers, employees or agents for 
the ourooses ofth-ls subsection." 

authority employees, as exists 
r current law 

19 

an authority since it will be 
preserved in statute (which is 
alrea 
Deny-Since anything that isn't 
retained as UW's assets will be 

med by the state, the DOA 
ary is in the best position to 
ine what assets belong to 

the state and the UW. 
Deny- poA Legal has 
recommended changes to ch. 893 

to attempt to provide some 
sovereign- immunity. 

Deny- DOA Legal has 
recommended changes to ch. 893 

to attemptto provide some 
sovereign immunity. 
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CREATE {if 
necess 
GENERAL 
DELETION 

.Language explicitly providing 
Bonding authority to UW System 
Autho 
Reference to receipt of 

nate share of sales tax. 
Delete the term "and· 
prQcedures" where it appears 
after various provisions where 
the Board of Regents is issuing 
"policies and procedures" for 
certain matters . 

• ::,:~:@~~~~"<;; ,)~~ .{::~~:tt,:::-.· 
41~1)~@:~{·>- ~~~«"%'%:'*\~ ~..,.. .... ,~.-~.,._... • .... ;~·~·;:". ., "'' •• ! 

~$.:~&"§:§.·· "<>';,'§:-::~ •. ..;*~"\.:\.~ n"~..._,. ~~,~- "''~~\.~ ~~~~ ~:·."'/·~~ 
-~::::::~;.. --~:·:-:-;-*:'!.~. ,<:;:~'l; "'~~.;:;~ .. s~\;j"" 
~~- --~\ 
-~ -~:\~ '"-=x~~':.~ ·-.::~~~\ 

-~<.:,~. ';*~ -.;~~~&~ ·~::~ ... ···'A 
.;-;.;~'\ ·~':~· 

"<t~~~' 

20 

Yes- Will incorporate request into 
the draft. 

Yes- Will incorporate request into 
the draft. 

necessary. 
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Reardon, Patricia A - DOA 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA 
Wednesday, February 04, 2015 1:14PM 
Hynek, Sara - DOA 
Waylon's Question 

Here is what I will send him, Jet me know if you have changes: 

The Governor is recommending revising the UW's mission and statement of purpose to reflect its change to a 
public authority. By making the UW a public authority, instead of dictating all the things the Board of Regents 
can or cannot do, the state will provide·a set of guidelines or parameters for the Board of Regents to operate· 
within. To make the UW's mission and purpose statements consistent with this change, permissive portions 
and statements were kept while dictatorial and repetitive portions were removed. Beyond this framework, the 
Board of Regents will be able to adopt any statements of purpose and mission they see fit. 

Not sure if this is worth adding (kind of corny): 

Furthermore1 the Wisconsin Idea does not exist in the statutes or on paper alone. It exists in the hearts and minds of 
Wisconsinites across our great state which, in turn) drives the UW's teaching, research, outreach and public service to 
move Wisconsin forward. The Governor's budget preserves this and provides the framework for the UW to better 
continue these efforts. 

Nathan Schwanz 
Executive Policy & J?udget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 

1 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Heifetz. Michael G - DOA 
Schutt. Eric - GOV 

FW: UW Budget 
Friday, June 06, 2014 8:46:08 AM 

Can discuss at your convenience. 

From: Hynek, Sara- DOA 
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 4:30PM 
To: Heifetz, Michael G- DOA 
Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA; Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: RE: UW Budget 

I should add, those are just the fiscal requests. Stat language will include capital projects and 

procurement flexibilities, plus adding "merit" to Ch. 36. 

From: Hynek, Sara- DOA 
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 4:28 PM 
To: Heifetz, Michael G - DOA 
Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA (kirsten.grinde@wisconsin.gov); Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Schwanz, Nathan E -
DOA 
Subject: UW Budget 

Quote by David Miller during budget presentation at Regents meeting: 

"A major part of the budget, and always the largest dollar amount... is costs to continue. Those are 

costs just to continue operations- fixed cost increases. These are determined by the state. In the 

biennial budget you don't put in a request for a specific dollar amount. Rather, the resolution you 

will see in August will authorize the president to negotiate the Administration to refine those 

amounts and the Governor puts them in his budget and sends that to the legislature. It includes 

debt service. fringe benefits. fuel and utilities. standard budget adjustments." 

That sounds to me like the UW plans not to submit any standard budget adjustments, pay plan, etc. 

Items that will be included in the budget request: 

Incentive grants 

Performance funding 

Regional development initiative 

Tuition share of 13-15 costs to continue 

WHEG increase 

Sara Hynek 
Team Leader, Education and Workforce Development Team 
State Budget Office 
Wisconsin Department of Administration 
608-266-1 037 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Eric, 

Schwanz. Nathan E - DOA 

Schutt Eric - GOV 

Heifetz Michael G - DOA; Grinde. Kirsten - DOA; Hynek. Sara - DOA; Kraus. Jennifer- DOA 

UW GPR Savings 

Tuesday, December 16, 2014 1:17:27 PM 

Authority GPR Reductions v.l.O 12.16.14.docx 

Attached is the summary of anticipated GPR savings that you requested. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else. 

Thank you for your time. 

Nathan Schwanz 
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 
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Possible GPR Reductions 

15-17 GPR Block Grant w / SBAs $1,160.0M 

Appropriation/ Program Annual GPR Savings 
Capital Planning and Building $60.0M 
Procurement $50.0M 
WI-MN Student Reciprocity $33.0M 
Increased private fundraising $18.8M 
System Administration $7.3M 
Compensation Reserve $30.2M 

Total Savings $199.3M 
15-17 Projected GPR Block Grant $960.7M 

Capital Planning and Building 
• Applies the median of UW-Madison's estimated savings per project of 

12.5% to UW's non-GPR capital budget request for 15-17. 

Procurement 
• Applies the average savings of higher education institutions through 

cooperative purchasing agreements with other institutions 
o UW-Madison accounts for 40% of the projected savings ($20M). 

WI-MN Student Reciprocity 
• Assumes 85% of Wisconsin residents and 55% of Minnesota residents 

currently enrolled in reciprocity decide to attend a Wisconsin institution 
post -reciprocity. 

Increased private fundraising 
• Applies, systemwide, the amount of additional private fundraising UW­

Madison anticipated as a result of becoming an authority. 
o UW-Madison accounts for 40% ($7.5M) 

System Administration 
• Eliminate GPR appropriation for System Administration. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hi Eric, 

Schwanz Nathan E - DOA 

Schutt. Eric - GOV 

Heifetz. Michael G - DOA; Grinde. Kirsten - DOA; Hynek. Sara - DOA 

UW Proposal 

Monday, January OS, 2015 3:10:30 PM 

Mission. puroose. powers and responsibilities FG.docx 
Questions for Gov"s Office.docx 
Questions regarding authoritv.docx 

I hope you are doing well. I have attached several documents regarding the UW that need your 

review. 

The first attachment is the proposal for UW's mission, purpose, powers and responsibilities as an 

authority. This document is not for discussion with UW officials on Wednesday. We need your 

feedback on this proposal. 

The second attachment is a list of questions that we have regarding the bill drafting. This document 

is not for discussion with UW officials on Wednesday. We need your guidance on these items. 

Finally, the third attachment is a list of questions to discuss at the meeting on Wednesday with UW 

officials. Let us know if anything should be added or removed from this list. 

Please let me know if you have any questions about these documents. 

Thank you for your time and feedback. 

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

a. Making it an authority allows for a reset of the Board. 

i. If made an authority, should a word other than 'authority' be used in the 

title? 

b. Exempting it from statutory requirements may be an easier sell (wouldn't be 

called an authority). 

2. How should the Board be structured? What should it be called? 

3. Instead of reducing UW's GPR, it could be made responsible for outstanding debt service 

payments on GPR backed bonds. 

a. In FY17, the payments will be about $240M GPR. 

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

5. s. 13.101(6} allows for the reduction of appropriations to state agencies but doesn't 

mention authorities. 

a. Should this be maintained for the UW if it is an authority? 

6. How should the State Lab of Hygiene, State Cartographer and Veterinary Diagnostic Lab 

be handled? 
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Questions regarding UW Authority 

1. Is a July 1, 2016 effective date for the authority possible? 

2. How should the pending transition to new personnel systems on July 1, 2015 be 

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

Marquette University ins. 175.42. 

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

9. Should the UW authority be required to maintain similar IT systems/databases as the 

state? 

a. Other states have recommended doing this for ease of reporting/accountability. 

10. Should statutory references to specific campuses, positions and titles be kept or will 

those be reconsidered by the authority and with the new personnel system? 

11. What should be the official name of the UW authority? 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Heifetz Michael G - DOA 

Schutt Eric - GOV 
FW: UW 15-17 Budget 

Tuesday, January 13, 2015 12:20:19 PM 

UW 15-17 Budget (2).xlsx 

From: Hynek, Sara- DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:50 AM 
To: Heifetz, Michael G - DOA; Grinde, Kirsten - DOA; Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: UW 15-17 Budget 

Revised 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Schutt, Eric - GOV 
Heifetz Michael G - DOA 
RE: UW 15-17 Budget 
Tuesday, January 13, 2015 12:26:00 PM 

Yep. Fine to send to UW. 

ES 

From: Heifetz, Michael G - DOA 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 12:20 PM 
To: Schutt, Eric - GOV 
Subject: FW: UW 15-17 Budget 

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
Importance: 

Heifetz Michael G - DOA 

Schutt Eric - GOV; Huebsch Mike - DOA; Zipoerer. Rich - GOV; Polzin. Cindy M - GOV; Hurlburt Waylon -
GOV; Schoenfeldt Eileen - GOV 
Grinde. Kirsten - DOA; Hamele. Mary- DOA; Hochkammer. Debbie- DOA 

MGH Combined Comebacks 1-21-2015.pptx 

Monday, January 19, 2015 9:41:21 PM 
MGH Combined Comebacks 1-21-2015.pptx 

High 

Good evening. Here's the deck for Tuesday morning. Team leaders and Quinn will be over. 

Plan is to start with FY15 update (not much of an update but more a reminder of where we are) and 

up-to-date GF condition overview for the 2015-17 biennium. 

I will bring 20 copies. 

We will likely need one more brief session w/the Gov, pending LFB numbers this week ... 

If we missed anything pis advise. 

thx 
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COMEBACKS 
January 21, 2015 

Emergency Detention 

[j WI Army National Guard Soldier Readiness Processing 

~a VETransfer 

Medicaid Dental Services Pilot 

Medicaid Miscellaneous Items 

~ FY15 Hiring Discussion 

~ State Energy Office to PSG 

[TI DOT Cost-Benefit Analysis 

i'~ Dedicated DFI Revenues to FWDA 

l!!;l Chiropractic Education 

Miscellaneous Items (list) 

1 
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Emergency Detention and Crisis Intervention 

Modification to Decision: 

• Delay changes to emergency detention to July 1, 2016, to allow counties time to 
prepare for performing crisis assessment by a mental health professional prior to an 
emergency detention. 

• Provide $1.5 million one-time PR in FY16 for crisis services grants (DHS originally 
proposed $250,000). 

2 
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WI Army National Guard Soldier Readiness Processing 

Request: 

Provide $500,000 GPR annually to DMA for a limited National Guard state activation 
to pay costs of military dental, medical and administrative staff necessary to operate 
the Soldier Readiness Processing (SRP) program. The program annually validates 
each National Guard member's dental, medical and personnel readiness. 

Considerations: 

. The current US Department of Defense budget proposal reduces Army National Guard 
troop strength from 350,200 to 335,000 initially, with a further reduction to 315,000 by 
2019. Such cuts could impact the readiness of the Wisconsin Army National Guard. 

, SRP staff serve one weekend/month and process an average of 320 soldiers/day. 

, Under the proposed activation, only the payroll and travel costs of the approximately 
100 Soldier Readiness Processing personnel would require state support. The soldiers 
being processed are on federally-funded training orders. 

, Wisconsin statutes permit the Governor to call the Wisconsin National Guard into state 
service to prepare to respond to anticipated natural disasters or public emergencies. 

3 
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j VETransf~r 

Proposal: 

• Provide funding to VETransfer, Inc., an organization that provides training and other 
assistance to veterans engaged in entrepreneurship. 

Considerations: 

• The 2013-15 budget included $500,000 SEG (one-time) in FY14 for VETransfer, Inc. 

• $300,000 was allocated to pay for costs associated with the start-up of veteran­
owned businesses located in Wisconsin. 

• $200,000 was allocated to provide entrepreneurial training & related services to 
veterans who are state residents. 

• VETransfer is required to submit to the Governor and the Secretaries of OVA and 
DOA, an annual financial report containing detailed grant award information. The 
report is due by March 1, until2018, or one year following the sunset date. 

• Veterans Trust Fund financial picture and availability of GPR. 
4 
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Wisconsin Dental Association Pilot 

Proposal: 

• Create a ?-county MA pilot project under which dental services reimbursement 
rates would be increased for certain procedures. 

• Provide $5.5 million to $7.8 million GPR annually under the median fee scenario. 

Considerations: 

• Pilot area: Brown, Dunn, Marathon, Polk, Racine, Richland and Sauk counties. 

• MA reimbursement rate would be increased in these counties for pediatric dental 
services and emergency dental services provided to adults. 

5 
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Medicaid Miscellaneous Items 

1. Medicaid & County Mental Health 

2. The following items currently do not have an identified fiscal component: 

• Childless Adult waiver request 
• FSET drug screening 
• Immunization reimbursement for pharmacies 
• Ending 3 month waiting period for certain BadgerCare Plus participants 

Options: 

• Maintain current decisions. 
• Assign a nominal fiscal impact to each item. 
• Combine these as efficiencies and assign a nominal fiscal impact. 

6 
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I FY15 Hiring Discussion 

• Question: 

With exemption for 24/7 operations at DOC, DHS and DPI, should FY15 hiring freeze 
be implemented? 

• Considerations: 

FY15 "Soft" Freeze - $3,070,200 GPR from remaining agencies 
plus $3 million GPR from UW based on assumed increase of vacancy rate of 1% 

FY15 "Hard" Freeze Budget Assumptions 
$14,447,200 GPR plus $3 million from the UW 

7 
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j State Energy Office Transfer to PSC 

Question: 

• Should incumbents be transferred or positions deleted and recreated at PSC? 

8 
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Repeal Cost Benefit Analysis for DOT? 

• Question: 

Should repeal of cost benefit analysis required under chapter 16 procurement 
provisions also apply to DOT's engineer/consultant contracts? 

9 
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I Dedicating OFI Revenues to FWDA 

g Proposal: Dedicate revenues from DFI (merged into DFIPS) relating to corporate 
registrations and Uniform Commercial Code filings to provide an additional revenue stream for 
the Forward Wisconsin Development Authority (FWDA). Possibly transfer regulatory 
functions as well. 

Eil Background: 

Corporation Fees $21,369,100 $21,370,000 $21,400,000 $21,400,000 

Corpgrc;~tion Expenses $2,644j900 $2,644,900 $2,644,900 $2,644,900 

GPR-Earned $18,724,200 $18,725,100 $18,755,100 $18,755,100 

ucc $1,483,600 $1,400,000 $1,400,000 $1,400,000 

UCC expenses $350,700 $350,700 $350,700 $350,700 

GPR-Earned $1,132,900 $1,049,300 $1,049,300 $1,049,300 

Total GPR-Earned 
$19,857,100 $19,774,400 $19,804,400 $19,804,400 

From Corp and UCC 
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Dedicated DFI Revenues to FWDA 

1. Actual full transfer of regulatory functions to authority may be problematic. The authority 
is not a state agency, while the regulatory functions related to incorporation are a core 
regulatory function of the state. 

2. Additionally, one of the rationales behind consolidating these functions at OF IPS is to 
house licensing and incorporation in "one stop". Moving the functions elsewhere 
counters this intent. The proposed FWDA would not have any functions that naturally 
relate to the filing and regulatory functions at DFI or the new OF IPS. 

3. Simply transferring the excess revenues can be done relatively easily. 

4. These revenues generally do not grow rapidly, especially UCC filing fees. While it would 
likely be a stable revenue source, it would not provide meaningful new funding for 
economic development functions. 

s. Since the effect is to reduce general fund revenues by the amount of the GPR-Earned, a 
similar effect could be achieved by dedicating an equivalent percentage of general fund 
tax revenue. In FY16, this would be approximately 0.133% of GPR taxes. 
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Chiropractic Education 

• Require DSPS/DFIPS to issue $250,000 GPR grant to MCOW to develop model 
Doctor of Chiropractic Medicine (DCM) curriculum, steering committee policy and 
academic program support. Model curriculum would be due on January 1, 2016. 

• Require DSPS/DFIPS to issue a $2 million GPR grant, $1 million in each year of the 
biennium, to MCOW for student scholarships and clinical training. 100 students/year 
at $1 0,000/student. 

• Require DSPS/DFIPS to enter into MOU with MCOW to create DCM stakeholder 
steering committee & outline grant deliverables. 

• Include statutory changes to expand DCM scope of practice. 

Further consideration: 

Should the funding for the model curriculum and steering committee support all be in FY16 
or split over two years? 

• Is there a PR funding source that could be used instead of GPR? 

Recommendation: Deny funding requests. Assign statutory changes related to the 
DCM scope of practice to the regulatory reform package. 

12 
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Miscellaneous Items 

• FY16 Environmental Fund Resources for UW System 

• Block Grants: Courts and Legislature 

• Veterans Home Privatization 

• PECFA 

• Fast Forward & Other FY17 Initiatives (if$$) 

13 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Waylon, 

Schwanz Nathan E - DOA 

Hurlburt Waylon - GOV 
Authority Highlights 

Thursday, January 22, 2015 9:02:14 AM 
UW Authority 01.19.15.docx 

Attached is what I sent Michael at his request. Let me know if you need clarification on anything or 

would like more. 

Nathan Schwanz 
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst 
State Budget Office 
608-266-2843 
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• UW has complete control over setting employee compensation, allowing it to create personnel 

and compensation structures that increase its ability to compete for the best and brightest. 

• By creating a new personnel system, UW has complete control over all employee matters, 

including sick leave, tenure, and shared governance. 

• UW may negotiate and enter into procurement contracts that meet its needs and can achieve 

cost savings by working with other higher education institutions. 

• Institutions have full flexibility over setting tuition rates and will be more market-based. 

• UW may plan, design and manage construction projects funded with tuition, fees, gifts and 

grants which will cut down on project time to completion. 

• The UW will receive a true GPR block grant, giving full flexibility of use of state resources. 

• The amount of reporting will be reduced and streamlined, while maintaining necessary state 

oversight. 

• UW will manage the MN/WI student reciprocity program for the state which will allow UW 

institutions to better compete with MN and draw more prospective workers to WI. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Schwanz. Nathan E - DOA 

Hurlburt. Waylon - GOV 

RE: Authority Highlights 

Thursday, January 22, 2015 9:12:04 AM 

Preliminary Second Draft 0116 1 s pdf 

Attached is the second draft. 

There are changes being made to this draft, but it is the most current draft from LRB. 

Nathan 

From: Hurlburt, Waylon- GOV 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 9:08AM 
To: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: RE: Authority Highlights 

Do you have the stat language or an up-to-date draft I could scan through. 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E- DOA 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 9:02AM 
To: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV 
Subject: Authority Highlights 

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

Thanks. 

Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV 

Schwanz. Nathan E - DOA 

RE: Authority Highlights 

Thursday, January 22, 2015 9:12:00 AM 

From: Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 9:12AM 
To: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV 
Subject: RE: Authority Highlights 

Attached is the second draft. 

There are changes being made to this draft, but it is the most current draft from LRB. 

Nathan 

From: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV 
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

Way/on, 

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
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From: Schwanz Nathan E - DOA 
To: 
Subject: 

Hynek. Sara - DOA; Hurlburt. Waylon - GOV 
RE: UW Savings 

Date: Thursday, January 29, 2015 11:43:09 AM 

According to research I previously did on UW System Admin personnel and budget data that is 

reported in the Redbook for FY15: 

• There are about 157 FTE supported by GPR at UW System Admin; 

• 15 of those positions were vacant when the Red book was compiled; 

• Assuming those 15 positions are still vacant today and System Admin is not using the 

funding to give other employees higher salaries, total savings would be $1,313,924 in 

salaries (which they would already have realized anyway). 

o In comparison, the one office at System Admin, the HRS Service Center, had 22 PR 

funded vacancies with a total salary cost of $1,422,753, when the Red book was 

published. 

• Overall, GPR accounts for about $12M of UW System Admin's $20.2M total salary costs, at 

the time of Redbook publication. 

It is worth noting this data could have changed since the Red book was published and the costs 

don't include fringes. 

Nathan 

From: Hynek, Sara- DOA 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 10:40 AM 
To: Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV; Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: RE: UW Savings 

I think this is literally just at System, so the statewide numbers wouldn't be applicable here. 

Also, Mickie indicated that we weren't carrying a hiring freeze number for the U because we 

wouldn't actually see the savings, and because we don't know their churn rate and it would be 

difficult to calculate. 

Freeze is GPR only~ will be interesting to see how many PR positions get created in the next couple 

months .... "savings" could be minimal if they just spend balances. 

From: Hurlburt, Waylon- GOV 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 10:10 AM 
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: UW Savings 

http ://media. j rn .com/docu ments/uwmoratori u m .pdf 

Is there a way to put a reasonable savings number on this system wide? 
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Don't we usually assume UW is half of all state savings so we could take our hiring freeze savings 

and cut it in half? 

Waylon Hurlburt 

Policy Director 

Office of Governor Scott Walker 

608-266-1212 
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From: 
To: 
Bee: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hurlburt, Waylon - GOV 
Hynek. Sara - DOA; Schwanz. Nathan E - DOA 
Hurlburt. Waylon - GOV 
RE: UW Savings 
Thursday, January 29, 2015 12:59:00 PM 
imageOOl.png 
imaqe002.pnq 

I'm trying to come up with examples that include actual dollar savings for UW. 

Would it be defensible to say that if the faculty at UW institutions were able to teach just one more 

student it would bring in another $46 million annually? (6,276 faculty* average tuition of $7,317 

LFB Papers) And I understand that enrollment is down at some institutions, not all these faculty 

teach, and this is a rough way of looking at it. 
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

Freeze is GPR only- will be interesting to see how many PR positions get created in the next couple 

months .... "savings" could be minimal ifthey just spend balances. 

From: Hurlburt, Way/on - GOV 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 10:10 AM 
To: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Schwanz, Nathan E - DOA 
Subject: UW Savings 

http://media.jrn.com/documents/uwmoratorium.pdf 

Is there a way to put a reasonable savings number on this system wide? 

Don't we usually assume UW is half of all state savings so we could take our hiring freeze savings 

and cut it in half? 

Way/on Hurlburt 

Policy Director 

Office of Governor Scott Walker 

608-266-1212 
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F;:;;m: sd1...;;~~; Nathan E :oo;.: ·· 
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 9:~4 Af'l 
To: rlurlburt, Waylon-GOJ 
Subject FW: IJWSystemassessments 

from:llong,Sa;haE-DOA 
Sent:Thur5day,January29,20153:10PM 
To:Sdlwano,N.lthanE-DOA 
Subject:UWSystema!Se5S11ents 

As. we discussed, this does not indude DFD's4% fee, whkh we estimated at$24.5 mill1on for projects enumerated in the 2013-15 budget. The amounts in the table a bow are annual, whereas DFD fees are not (they are based on when bonds ore Issued ond construction starts) 

Thanks, 

SashaBong 

ExecubvePolicyandeudgetAnalyst 

DepartmentofAdministration,StateBudgetOFfice 

(50ll)266·546ll 
Sa•lqEBMo@•d<wnsjnrq 




